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Morena 
 
Thank you for your information request of 4 September 2023, in which you have asked for the salary
band for the role of Learning and Engagement Manager at Dowse Museum.
 
Due to Hutt City Council’s Arts & Culture team being small in number, quite often there is only one
staff per role which can make it easy for the salary information to be attributed to an individual.
Therefore, withholding this information is necessary in accordance with Section 7(2) (a), to protect
the privacy of our staff.  Instead, we recommend you review the Strategic Pay Museum Sector
Remuneration Report here.
 
Please note that this response to your information request may be published on Hutt City Council’s
website. 
 
You have the right to complain to the Ombudsman about this response.  Contact details for the Office
of the Ombudsman are available here.
 
Kind regards, Susan
 
 
Ngā mihi
 
Susan Sales
Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor
Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New
Zealand 
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz
 
 

 
From:  
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:15 PM
To: Recruitment Hutt City <RecruitmentHuttCity@huttcity.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Salary pay band information request
 
Kia ora Recruitment,
I work at Pātaka as the Senior Education Officer, we are funded by Porirua City Council.
I’m currently looking at job scope and pay parity with similar roles within Council organisations. With that in
mind I would like to request to know what the pay salary band for the role at The Dowse as Learning &
Engagement Manager. This role is the most similar to mine, and useful for the reason outlined. I look
forward to your reply.
 
Ngā mihi nui,
 






